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pR "I%g UNITED STATES

g_ Jg NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMisslON

[ P Q WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
r. 'j

% [,, , . *# April 25, 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: S. H. Hanauer, Director, Unresolved c fety Issues Task Forcea

FROM: A. C. T!,adani
.

SUBJECT: FORT.iCOMING MEETING WITH EPRI ON ATWS

DATE: Monday, May 5, 1980

TIME: 8:30 a.m.

LOCATICli: Room P-500, Phillips Bldg.
Bethesda, MD

|

PURPOSE: Discuss:

a) Significant Transients
b) Transient Frequency
c) Testing Frequency of RPS--Electrical ,

'

Portion

PARTICIPANTS: NRC: A. Thadani, M. Srinivasan, L. Abramson |

EPRI: I. Wall, G. Lellouche
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Ashok C. Thadani
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Distribution for Memorandum Dated April 25, 1980 - EPRI-ATWS Meeting Notice

H. Denton M. Srinivasan

E. Case L. Abramson

R. Mattson H. VanderMolen

S. Hanauer R. Bosnak

R. Denise R. Baer

R. Sa'terfieldtF. Schroeder

T. Novak V. Moore

D. Skovholt W. Kreger

D. Vassallo R. Houston

W. Gammill H. Ornstein

D. Eisenhut T. Speis

B. Grimes A. Thadani

J.R. Miller

J.P. Knight .

R. Tedesco Receptionist (Lobby-Phillips Bldg.)

R. Vollmer

V. Moore

M. Ernst

D. Crutchfield

L. Crocker

G. Zeck
i

! R. Budnitz (1130 SS) -

R. Minogue (NL 5650)
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